
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

JUNE 26, 2014  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 

City Secretary Andy Curry 

Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  

     

 

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, June 26, 2014 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council 

 

a. Minutes – June 12 Regular Meeting. 

b. Current Invoices. 

c. Monthly Department Reports. 

d. Correspondence. 

 

3. Adoption of Resolution 14-735 amending the Animal Control Fee Schedule by increasing 

the fee for animal micro-chips and providing an effective date. 

 

4. Approval of the City of Humble Groundwater Reduction Plan Update. 

 

5. Approval of a contract renewal with Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP for the 

purposes of collecting property taxes owed to the City.  

 

6. Adjournment 

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, June 26, 2014 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

 

 



 

Posted this 23
rd

 day of June, 2014 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on  June  23,  2014 at 

5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2014. 

 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 

ARE AVAILABLE.  REQUESTS FOR ACCOMODATIONS OR INTERPRETIVE SERVICES 

MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.  PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY 

SECRETARY’S OFFICE AT (281) 446-3061 OR FAX (281) 446-7843 FOR FURTHER 

INFORMATION. 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – JUNE 12 REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES 

B – CURRENT INVOICES 

C – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

D – CORRESPONDENCE  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-262014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

JUNE 26, 2014 

REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 06-12-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

JUNE 12, 2014 – 6:30 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron  
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 

Council Member Norman Funderburk 
Council Member Allan Steagall 

    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Facility Manager Mark Martin 
    Fire Marshall James Nykaza 
    Police Lt. Delbert Dawes 
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  Linda Aaron 
    Juanita Steagall 
    John Rudloff 
    Arliss Bentley     
     
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:30 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Merle Aaron offered the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – May 13, 2014 Regular Meeting; June 3, 2014 Special Meeting 
 
2b.  Financial Statement 
 
2c.  Current Invoices 
 
2d. Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending on March 31, 2014  



Minutes 06-12-2014 

2e. Monthly Department Reports 
 
2f.  Correspondence  
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

3. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE 14-736 APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
HUMBLE AND HARRIS COUNTY. 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

4. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 14-733 APPROVING OF A PROPERTY EXCHANGE BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF HUMBLE AND BAREFOOT RV PARK, LLC; PROVIDING DEEDS FOR EXECUTING THE EXCHANGE. 
 
City Manager Boeske explained that the City has owned a landlocked tract of land near the historical 
African American Cemetery that is surrounded by property owned by Barefoot RV Park, which has 
agreed to swap that tract with a portion of their property that will allow the City to have total acces 
to two manholes and a lift station.  
 
Upon a motion by Mayor McMannes, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve Resolution 14-733.    
 

5. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 14-734 REAPPOINTING TRUSTEES ROY HEARNSBERGER, MICHAEL 
HARDAGE, TIM BAKER, MARY LEA LAYTON-TAYLOR, AND ROBER PANZARELLA, M.D. TO SERVE A 
TWO-YEAR TERM ON THE NORTHEAST HOSPITAL AUTHORIUTY BOARD OF TRUSTEES. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Resolution 14-734.    
 

6. APPROVAL OF BID 14-01 AND CONTRACT WITH CRUZ TEC, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $246,478.00 
FOR THE FIRST STREET UTILITY EXTENSION PROJECT. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve Bid 14-01 and the contract with Cruz Tec, Inc. in the amount of $246,478.00.    
 

7. APPROVAL OF A DECREASE CHANGE ORDER #2 IN THE AMOUNT OF $194.46 FROM METRO CITY 
CONSTRUCTION, L.P. FOR TOWNSEN WEST PAVING AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the decrease Change Order #2 in the amount of $194.46. 
 

8. APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUSTRIES IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$112,001.00 TO PURCHASE AND TRADE-IN A GENERATOR FOR WATER WELL #8    
 



Minutes 06-12-2014 

Upon a motion by Council Member Curry, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the contract with Waukesha-Pearce Industries in the amount of $112,001.00. 
 

9. APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH D&G QUALITY ROOFING, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $196,869.27 
FOR THE PURPOSES OF INSTALLING A NEW GECO ROOFING SYSTEM ATOP THE CIVIC CENTER.    
 
Mayor Pro Tem Aaron asked for how long it would take to complete the roof installation; a 
representative with D&G indicated that it would be complete within 14 construction days. 
 
Upon a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the contract D&G Quality Roofing, Inc. in the amount of $196,869.27. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:37 P.M. on Thursday, June 12, 2014.   

 
 
 
        
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

6/5/2014 157,901.34         51,811.98               271.45              60,350.54       6,086.96             276,422.27$        

6/19/2014 161,623.48         136,870.63             3,333.61           267.33            300.00            167,988.69         470,383.74$        

MAY PURCHASE CARDS

116,384.44         22,071.71               253.67              2494.36 141,204.18$        









Alexander, Joe 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 933.8

Alexander, Joe 5/8/2014 5/9/2014 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, TX 70

Alexander, Joe 5/8/2014 5/9/2014 Sq  Rivera'S Auto Elec Humble, TX 150

Alexander, Joe 5/7/2014 5/9/2014 Allens Radiator Coolin Porter, TX 250

1403.8

Allbright, Garrett 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Hoot County Feed & See Humble, TX 22

Allbright, Garrett 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 25.61

47.61

Baucom, Billy 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 5.4

Baucom, Billy 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 10.9

Baucom, Billy 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 375

Baucom, Billy 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 5.4

Baucom, Billy 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stat, TX 350

Baucom, Billy 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Whataburger 433    Q26 Pearland, TX 11.66

Baucom, Billy 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Mcdonald'S M6176 Of Pearland, TX 5.4

Baucom, Billy 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Whataburger 433    Q26 Pearland, TX 11.66

775.42

Boeske, W 5/22/2014 5/23/2014 Pappas Seafood House # Humble, TX 65.97

Boeske, W 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

Boeske, W 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 13

88.97

Bradshaw, Melinda 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Paypal  Texaspolice 4029357733, CA 195

Brock, Barry 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Usps 48419003331404999 Humble, TX 3.19

Burt, Jack 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Expedia 175828484358 800-367-3476, NV 666.75

Burt, Jack 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Collisionpu 8002807940, CA 949

1615.75

Campbell, Jason 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Ray Despains Inc New Caney, TX 1115.99

Campbell, Jason 5/20/2014 5/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 86.02

Campbell, Jason 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 273.86

1475.87

Cantu, Stephen 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Task Force Tips Inc Valparaiso, IN 231.78

Cantu, Stephen 5/22/2014 5/23/2014 The Knox Company 06236872300, AZ 951

Cantu, Stephen 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 39.71

Cantu, Stephen 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 973.73

Cantu, Stephen 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 1280

Cantu, Stephen 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 277.22

3753.44



Chambers, Vera 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 27.95

Chambers, Vera 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 Weathertapsubs 8003375263, TN 83.95

Chambers, Vera 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 62.3

Chambers, Vera 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Dropbox Db.Tt/Cchelp, CA 13.98

Chambers, Vera 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 75

Chambers, Vera 5/9/2014 5/9/2014 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 13.37

Chambers, Vera 5/1/2014 5/5/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 39.65

Chambers, Vera 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 145.41

Chambers, Vera 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 Quill Corporation 08007898965, IL 14.33

475.94

Coats, Carolyn 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Lndry'S-Kemah Kemah, TX 35.68

Coats, Carolyn 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 140.76

Coats, Carolyn 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 18.83

Coats, Carolyn 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 Chick-Fil-A #02415 Humble, TX 104.94

Coats, Carolyn 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 83.27

Coats, Carolyn 5/6/2014 5/7/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 631.55

Coats, Carolyn 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 23.31

1038.34

Coombs, Clint 5/20/2014 5/22/2014 Iws Gas Sply Of Tx Hum Humble, TX 54.9

Corrales, Sergio 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 The Home Depot #6806 Houston, TX 137.88

Cuellar, Angel 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 131.28

Cuellar, Angel 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 135.41

Cuellar, Angel 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 34.41

Cuellar, Angel 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 910.01

Cuellar, Angel 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 19.89

Cuellar, Angel 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 54.16

Cuellar, Angel 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 21

1306.16

Diaz, Theresa 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Abc Home And Commercia 713-730-9500, TX 128.75

Elliott, Sandra 5/4/2014 5/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 50

Elliott, Sandra 5/3/2014 5/5/2014 Heb  #498 Humble, TX 13.88

Elliott, Sandra 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 67.63

131.51

Emerson, Kevin 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 85.95

Ferguson, Cliffton 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 46.49

Fillmore, Steve 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Besco Electric Supply Houston, TX 236.44

Fillmore, Steve 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Nes Rentals 99 Humble, TX 74.1



Fillmore, Steve 5/20/2014 5/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.06

Fillmore, Steve 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Ks Motorsports Humble, TX 405.57

Fillmore, Steve 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 270

1007.17

Flores, Teodulo 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

Flores, Teodulo 5/1/2014 5/5/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 144.94

255.94

Flynt, Michael 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.96

Flynt, Michael 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Trout Tire Porter, TX 1243.21

1284.17

Folsom, Cindy 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Elegant Beginnings, In Humble, TX 616

Franks, Joe 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Grace Industries 04129629231, PA 258.38

Franks, Joe 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 Motorola, Inc. - Onlin 800-814-0601, IL 1080

Franks, Joe 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Sprint Safety Inc Houston, TX 460

Franks, Joe 5/2/2014 5/7/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 26.49

1824.87

Ganyo, Mark 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 513.24

Ganyo, Mark 5/24/2014 5/29/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 2012.32

Ganyo, Mark 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 47.82

Ganyo, Mark 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 318.9

Ganyo, Mark 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 20.27

Ganyo, Mark 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 2823.48

Ganyo, Mark 5/6/2014 5/9/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 447.25

Ganyo, Mark 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 407.52

Ganyo, Mark 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 634.66

7225.46

Gill, Patricia 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 307.43

Gill, Patricia 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 263.46

Gill, Patricia 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 29.37

Gill, Patricia 5/8/2014 5/9/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1835.2

Gill, Patricia 5/6/2014 5/7/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 59.88

2495.34

Gosselin, John 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 532.76

Green, Christine 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Lennys Sub Shop 281 Humble, TX 119.9

Green, Christine 5/17/2014 5/19/2014 Kohl'S #1236 Humble, TX 32.97

Green, Christine 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Italianos Restaurant Humble, TX 165

317.87



Gunn, Kevin 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 62.07

Hastings Jr, Tommy 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 65

Hawkins, Fred 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 13.97

Hawkins, Fred 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.97

33.94

Hosler, Thomas 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 Lou'S Gloves Inc Bridgeview, IL 86

Hosler, Thomas 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Pump Solutions Inc. Houston, TX 1600

Hosler, Thomas 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 128.96

Hosler, Thomas 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Ups Store #6433 Humble, TX 25.1

Hosler, Thomas 5/21/2014 5/21/2014 Competitive Choice Inc 713-838-1144, TX 556

Hosler, Thomas 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 367.72

Hosler, Thomas 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Jaguar Fueling Service 281-4144771, TX 3910

Hosler, Thomas 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 82.95

Hosler, Thomas 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 6.97

Hosler, Thomas 5/6/2014 5/7/2014 Jaguar Fueling Service 281-4144771, TX 1125

Hosler, Thomas 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Competitive Choice Inc Houston, TX 91.93

Hosler, Thomas 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 Underwriters Laborator South Bend, IN 2232.17

Hosler, Thomas 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 47.97

10260.77

Hottman, Adam 5/18/2014 5/21/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 582.14

Hottman, Adam 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 57.24

Hottman, Adam 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 279.98

Hottman, Adam 5/3/2014 5/8/2014 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 534.6

1453.96

Johnson Iii, Louis 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Fort Bend Services  In Stafford, TX 1478

Kellar, Chancey 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.57

Kellar, Chancey 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 95.9

Kellar, Chancey 5/22/2014 5/23/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 54.98

Kellar, Chancey 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 52.09

Kellar, Chancey 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 160.74

Kellar, Chancey 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 177.28

Kellar, Chancey 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 108.56

Kellar, Chancey 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 The Home Depot 6523 Porter, TX 85.66

Kellar, Chancey 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 Dairy Queen #14004 Dayton, TX 18.98

Kellar, Chancey 5/7/2014 5/8/2014 Dairy Queen #14004 Dayton, TX 18.37

796.13

Killian, Elanna 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-341-4341, ME 34.95

Killian, Elanna 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Heb  #498 Humble, TX 205.92

Killian, Elanna 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Panera Bread #4106 Humble, TX 99.98



Killian, Elanna 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 89.93

Killian, Elanna 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Yummy Tummy Pastries Humble, TX 100

Killian, Elanna 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX -25.21

Killian, Elanna 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 8.99

Killian, Elanna 5/7/2014 5/8/2014 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-341-4341, ME 34.95

Killian, Elanna 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 63.26

612.77

Killion, Ryan 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX -479.96

Killion, Ryan 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 479.96

Killion, Ryan 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Hydradyne Tad 110 713-937-8111, TX 161.94

Killion, Ryan 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 93.7

Killion, Ryan 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Olympic Internationa Houston, TX 231.65

Killion, Ryan 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 510

Killion, Ryan 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 65.1

Killion, Ryan 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 363.02

Killion, Ryan 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 Asco North Houston Houston, TX 101.64

Killion, Ryan 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 106.64

1633.69

Legoudes, Melissa 5/22/2014 5/23/2014 Pospaper.Com 08774697655, FL 296.45

Legoudes, Melissa 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 12

Legoudes, Melissa 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 131.89

Legoudes, Melissa 5/17/2014 5/19/2014 Office Depot #2093 Spring, TX 72.91

Legoudes, Melissa 5/17/2014 5/19/2014 Michaels Stores 2760 Spring, TX 14.99

Legoudes, Melissa 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 58.5

Legoudes, Melissa 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.84

Legoudes, Melissa 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Walgreens #0496 Humble, TX 11.25

Legoudes, Melissa 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 58.5

Legoudes, Melissa 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 75

Legoudes, Melissa 5/4/2014 5/6/2014 Lexisnexis Risk Mgt 08883328244, FL 185.15

Legoudes, Melissa 5/3/2014 5/5/2014 Ups 292441s91ig 800-811-1648, GA 6.07

Legoudes, Melissa 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Ups 1zvt75860394697344 800-811-1648, GA 12.92

Legoudes, Melissa 5/2/2014 5/6/2014 Bob Barker Company Inc 800-235-8586, NC 761.94

Legoudes, Melissa 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Michaels Stores 5813 Humble, TX 51.9

Legoudes, Melissa 4/30/2014 5/5/2014 Bob Barker Company Inc 800-235-8586, NC 893.28

2674.59

Legoudes, Michael 5/30/2014 5/30/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 382.68

Legoudes, Michael 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

Legoudes, Michael 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

Legoudes, Michael 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

Legoudes, Michael 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 135.99

Legoudes, Michael 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Office Max Humble, TX 31.99

Legoudes, Michael 5/17/2014 5/19/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

Legoudes, Michael 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Amazonprime Membership Amzn.Com/Prme, NV -107.17



Legoudes, Michael 5/13/2014 5/14/2014 Zoll Medical Corp 978-421-9655, MA 155.22

Legoudes, Michael 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Amazonprime Membership Amzn.Com/Prme, NV 107.17

Legoudes, Michael 5/7/2014 5/8/2014 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 3400

Legoudes, Michael 5/1/2014 5/5/2014 Robbins Chevrolet Humble, TX 67.11

Legoudes, Michael 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 57.97

4350.96

Lemoine, Larry 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.87

Love, Kenneth 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 231.9

Love, Kenneth 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 595

Love, Kenneth 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 595.95

Love, Kenneth 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 248.8

Love, Kenneth 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 125.9

Love, Kenneth 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Lone Star Uniforms Houston, TX 737.4

Love, Kenneth 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Paypal  Humanerestr 4029357733, CA 297.95

2832.9

Martin, Mark 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 12.99

Martinez, Fidel 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

Martinez, Fidel 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Clean City Innovations Highland Park, IL 65.97

72.97

Mccaa, George 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.18

Mccaa, George 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.98

Mccaa, George 5/27/2014 5/28/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 127.5

Mccaa, George 5/27/2014 5/28/2014 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 82.5

Mccaa, George 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.44

Mccaa, George 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.92

Mccaa, George 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 96.64

Mccaa, George 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 4.33

Mccaa, George 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.89

Mccaa, George 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 71.44

Mccaa, George 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 79.19

Mccaa, George 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Rugby Architectural Bl Concord, NH 162

Mccaa, George 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Circle Saw Builders Su Houston, TX 36.9

Mccaa, George 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 39.8

Mccaa, George 5/7/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 148.44

Mccaa, George 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 146.88

Mccaa, George 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 7.52

Mccaa, George 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 30.75

Mccaa, George 5/1/2014 5/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 96.52

Mccaa, George 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 24.68

Mccaa, George 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.39

1363.89



Meadows, Gordon 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Champion Rentals Inc 1 Houston, TX 2410.82

Meadows, Gordon 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Gulf Packaging, Inc. 8006245939, IL 325.8

Meadows, Gordon 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 364.6

Meadows, Gordon 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 1.76

3102.98

Michaud, Paula 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 At&T N088 10778 08003310500, FL 199.99

Michaud, Paula 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 131.07

Michaud, Paula 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 51.83

Michaud, Paula 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 458.13

Michaud, Paula 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 117.18

Michaud, Paula 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 13658.78

Michaud, Paula 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 2013.16

16630.14

Miller, Craig 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 24.35

Mittag, Jeremy 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 56.23

Mittag, Jeremy 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -4.29

Mittag, Jeremy 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 739

Mittag, Jeremy 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1562.81

Mittag, Jeremy 5/20/2014 5/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 349

Mittag, Jeremy 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 548

Mittag, Jeremy 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 18

Mittag, Jeremy 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 113.94

Mittag, Jeremy 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 150

3532.69

Moreno, Edis 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 14.36

Moreno, Edis 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.19

45.55

Naquin, Leroy 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 191.43

Naquin, Leroy 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 7.96

Naquin, Leroy 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 50.12

Naquin, Leroy 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.92

281.43

Neeley, William 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Batteries Plus #42 Conroe, TX 1039.1

Neeley, William 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 127.34

Neeley, William 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 209.97

Neeley, William 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 80.01

Neeley, William 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 17.93

Neeley, William 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 48.16

Neeley, William 5/1/2014 5/5/2014 Napa Store 4077007 Humble, TX 206.74



1729.25

Niemeyer, Eugene 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 44.09

Niemeyer, Eugene 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 2588.48

Niemeyer, Eugene 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 400

Niemeyer, Eugene 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 688.76

Niemeyer, Eugene 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Mes Municipal Emerg 2033044113, CT 10283.02

Niemeyer, Eugene 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 407.67

14412.02

Nykaza, James 5/26/2014 5/27/2014 Bestbuymktplace 888-237289, MN 1057

Nykaza, James 5/24/2014 5/26/2014 Weathertech Macneil 800-441-6287, IL 197.9

Nykaza, James 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 269.98

Nykaza, James 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 27.99

Nykaza, James 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 19.99

Nykaza, James 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 109.98

Nykaza, James 5/9/2014 5/9/2014 Int'L Code Council Inc 888-422-7233, IL 433.5

Nykaza, James 5/7/2014 5/9/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 170

Nykaza, James 5/6/2014 5/6/2014 Int'L Code Council Inc 888-422-7233, IL 125

Nykaza, James 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Mister Car Wash #19qps Humble, TX 15

2426.34

Ortiz, Raul 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 19.99

Ortiz, Raul 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 53.04

Ortiz, Raul 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 75.45

Ortiz, Raul 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Party City 175 Humble, TX 2716.99

2865.47

Outlaw, Gary 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Ll Bean Mailorder 800-341-4341, ME 192

Outlaw, Gary 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Lake Houston Area Cham Humble, TX 325

Outlaw, Gary 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 N. C. Eagle Services, New Caney, TX 629.82

Outlaw, Gary 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 39.99

Outlaw, Gary 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 29.99

1216.8

Outlaw, Martha 5/7/2014 5/8/2014 Minuteman Press Humble, TX 73.87

Ower, Teresa 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Usps 48419003331404999 Humble, TX 1.3

Ower, Teresa 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 Four Points Galveston Galveston, TX 144.25

Ower, Teresa 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 350

495.55

Pederson, Devin 5/26/2014 5/27/2014 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 5.79

Pennington, Robert 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 95

Pennington, Robert 5/7/2014 5/8/2014 Mcc Elite Auto Paintin Humble, TX 2427.93



2522.93

Peters, Richard 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 158.83

Peters, Richard 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 479.92

Peters, Richard 5/22/2014 5/23/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 17.99

Peters, Richard 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 25.98

Peters, Richard 5/1/2014 5/5/2014 Rad Systems Denham Sprngs, LA 168

Peters, Richard 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 63.26

913.98

Phillips, Aimee 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Vsn Dotgovregistration 877-734-4688, VA 125

Phillips, Aimee 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Vsn Dotgovregistration 877-734-4688, VA 125

Phillips, Aimee 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Vsn Dotgovregistration 877-734-4688, VA 125

Phillips, Aimee 5/20/2014 5/20/2014 Amer Assoc Notarieswe 713-644-2299, TX 71

Phillips, Aimee 5/8/2014 5/9/2014 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 44.7

Phillips, Aimee 5/8/2014 5/9/2014 Kroger #388 Houston, TX 289.85

Phillips, Aimee 5/8/2014 5/9/2014 Chuy'S Humble, TX 13.71

794.26

Pizzitola, Michael 5/19/2014 5/21/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 36

Pizzitola, Michael 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 Morenos Mexican Restau Houston, TX 20

56

Price, Charissa 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

Price, Charissa 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 30

60

Rhodes, Victoria 5/7/2014 5/9/2014 Pods #39 Houston, TX 185

Rhodes, Victoria 5/5/2014 5/8/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 928.46

1113.46

Richard, Dale 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 90.39

Richard, Dale 5/6/2014 5/12/2014 Hach Company Loveland, CO 495.27

585.66

Rivera, Marvin 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, CA 56.5

Rivera, Marvin 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, CA 56.5

113

Rodriguez, Jose 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 85.68

Rodriguez, Jose 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 67.1

Rodriguez, Jose 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 171.69

Rodriguez, Jose 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 23.33

Rodriguez, Jose 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 47.98

Rodriguez, Jose 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Ace Mart Restaurant Su Spring, TX 193.2

Rodriguez, Jose 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 Brookside Equipment Sa Spring, TX 677.05



Rodriguez, Jose 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 Aztec Rental Center Houston, TX 40.8

Rodriguez, Jose 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 Chevron 0155226 Humble, TX 26.94

1333.77

Schultz, Jacob 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.97

Schultz, Jacob 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 Southwaste Disposal 7134139400, TX 365

Schultz, Jacob 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Sq  Kathleen Weiric 04153753176, TX 485.12

Schultz, Jacob 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 150

Schultz, Jacob 5/21/2014 5/23/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -65.46

Schultz, Jacob 5/20/2014 5/22/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 138.95

Schultz, Jacob 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 B Dependable Plumbing Cleveland, TX 663.75

Schultz, Jacob 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 222.9

Schultz, Jacob 5/8/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.91

Schultz, Jacob 5/7/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 936.58

Schultz, Jacob 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.2

Schultz, Jacob 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 1063.9

Schultz, Jacob 5/6/2014 5/8/2014 Mueller Inc Store 10-C Willis, TX 523.05

Schultz, Jacob 5/5/2014 5/7/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 78.28

Schultz, Jacob 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 320

Schultz, Jacob 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 30.87

Schultz, Jacob 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 Warren Sw Refrigeratio Houston, TX 520

Schultz, Jacob 4/29/2014 5/1/2014 Warren Sw Refrigeratio Houston, TX 7700

13215.02

Scott, Randy 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.98

Scott, Randy 5/23/2014 5/26/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 5/22/2014 5/23/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 160

Scott, Randy 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Paypal  Bookoo Inc 4029357733, IL 35

Scott, Randy 5/20/2014 5/22/2014 Loop 494 Animal Hospit Kingwood, TX 62.99

Scott, Randy 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 29.95

Scott, Randy 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 24.97

Scott, Randy 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 6

Scott, Randy 5/12/2014 5/13/2014 Animal Emerg Clinic Ne Humble, TX 145.5

Scott, Randy 5/10/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.99

Scott, Randy 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 47.96

Scott, Randy 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 15

Scott, Randy 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 14.99

Scott, Randy 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Texas Litter Control Spring, TX 159

765.33

Stanford, Paul 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, CA 38.5

Stanford, Paul 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, CA 38.5

77

Stephens, Philisa 5/16/2014 5/16/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 3312.73



Stephens, Philisa 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 283.46

Stephens, Philisa 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 68.6

Stephens, Philisa 5/6/2014 5/6/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 146.3

Stephens, Philisa 5/6/2014 5/6/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 634.03

Stephens, Philisa 5/6/2014 5/6/2014 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 1416.65

5861.77

Stuebe, Jason 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 400

Sutton, Tyson 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Petco 463     63504633 The Woodlands, TX 44.99

Sutton, Tyson 5/10/2014 5/12/2014 Petco 463     63504633 The Woodlands, TX 49.99

94.98

Taska, Allison 5/28/2014 5/29/2014 Humble Camera Center Humble, TX 380

Taska, Allison 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Aa Action Plumbing Of 02812272000, TX 1864.25

Taska, Allison 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 In  Plastix Plus 281-4693451, TX 996.9

Taska, Allison 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 Houston Chronicle Circ 07133627211, TX 215.8

3456.95

Taylor, Christopher 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Radioshack Cor00182758 Humble, TX 144.42

Taylor, Christopher 5/29/2014 5/30/2014 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 19.99

Taylor, Christopher 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 87.49

Taylor, Christopher 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 109.62

Taylor, Christopher 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -47.52

Taylor, Christopher 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 40.17

Taylor, Christopher 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 44.9

Taylor, Christopher 5/9/2014 5/12/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 101.84

500.91

Terry, Jack 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.94

Terry, Jack 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 447.36

456.3

Tullos, Bradley 5/28/2014 5/30/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 56

Tullos, Bradley 5/27/2014 5/29/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 56

Tullos, Bradley 5/19/2014 5/20/2014 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 58.36

Tullos, Bradley 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 406.24

Tullos, Bradley 5/6/2014 5/7/2014 Lupe Tortilla #3 Webster, TX 46.8

623.4

Turner, Kathy 5/21/2014 5/22/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 52.74

Turner, Kathy 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 60.77

113.51

Villa, Joel 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 252.76

Villa, Joel 5/16/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.92



Villa, Joel 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.94

Villa, Joel 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 Jamieson Fence Supply Houston, TX 631.73

Villa, Joel 5/13/2014 5/15/2014 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 279.5

Villa, Joel 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 5/12/2014 5/14/2014 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

Villa, Joel 5/2/2014 5/5/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.28

Villa, Joel 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Southern Fastening Sys 281-219-2631, TX 83.53

Villa, Joel 4/30/2014 5/2/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.2

1678.86

Waldroup, Cynthia 5/27/2014 5/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 7.74

Waldroup, Cynthia 5/27/2014 5/28/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 74.97

Waldroup, Cynthia 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Office Depot #1080 800-463-3768, CO 14.61

Waldroup, Cynthia 5/20/2014 5/21/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 394.58

Waldroup, Cynthia 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Office Depot #1079 800-463-3768, TX 7.05

Waldroup, Cynthia 5/1/2014 5/2/2014 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 48.79

547.74

Walker, Brandy 5/15/2014 5/16/2014 Ctyclk R Property 713-7556439, TX 227

Walker, Brandy 5/14/2014 5/15/2014 Coh Parking Mgmt Houston, TX 2

Walker, Brandy 4/30/2014 5/1/2014 Ds Waters Standard Cof Mableton, GA 63.04

292.04

Warman, Gary 5/6/2014 5/7/2014 Saltgrass-Humble Humble, TX 32.03

Watkins, Wyatt 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 Acs Government Systems Urbandale, IA 1276

Watkins, Wyatt 5/14/2014 5/16/2014 Acs Government Systems Urbandale, IA 1276

2552

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 5/22/2014 5/26/2014 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 9.98

Wisenbaker, Jeffrey 5/15/2014 5/19/2014 At&T K909 7322 Humble, TX 75.02

85

Zavala, Sylvia 5/5/2014 5/6/2014 Md Online Inc 888-499-5465, NJ 75



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

MONTHLY REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

June 20, 2014 
Number 21 

 
 
 
 

Federal Bill Would Cost Texas Cities $51 Million 
 
On Wednesday of this week the House Judiciary Committee passed H.R. 3086, the Permanent 
Internet Tax Freedom Act, over objections and amendments from Texas representatives. The bill 
would permanently ban Internet taxing authority, similar to the existing moratorium on Internet 
taxes except in one key respect:  the new bill would cancel a grandfathering provision that 
permits ten states, including Texas, to continue pre-existing taxes on Internet access. Texas, and 
Texas cities, currently apply sales taxes to Internet access charges in excess of $25 per month. 
 
The net effect of the bill, if passed, on the State of Texas would be a $280 million loss per year, 
and $51 million per year loss for Texas cities. 
 
Next in the Congressional process is for the bill to be scored by the Congressional Budget 
Office. Then the bill could be passed by the U.S. House. Concerned city officials should contact 
their U.S. House members now. The message is this:  while Texas officials don’t seek new 
taxing authority in this area, we do wish to maintain existing sales taxes. Accordingly, H.R. 3086 
must be amended to continue the grandfathering clause of the existing moratorium. Otherwise 
cities will lose $51 million in revenue that pays for streets, police, and fire protection, among 
other critical services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 
person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 
document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 
League. 

1 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

RESOLUTION 14-735 

 

ANIMAL SHELTER / MICRO-CHIP FEE 

INCREASE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-735 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 

ANIMAL CONTROL FEE SCHEDULE BY INCREASING THE FEE FOR 

ANIMAL MICRO-CHIPS AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution 13-722 establishing fees for the Animal Shelter; and 

 

WHEREAS, Animal micro-chips have been provided at no charge to Humble residents and $10.00 to 

non-residents through a generous donation by the Estate of Aneta Fay Smith; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter has exhausted the original funds from that donation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Animal Shelter would like to continue micro-chipping all animals handled by the City 

and/or owned by the residents of Humble; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  The City Council of the City of Humble, Texas hereby amends the Animal Shelter 

Fee Schedule as shown in the attached Exhibit “A.” 

 

Section 3: This resolution is effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 26
th
 day of June 2014. 

 

       

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      D.G. McMannes 

      Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

EXHIBIT “A” 

ANIMAL MICRO-CHIP FEES 
 

 
Resident of Humble 

 
$10.00 per chip 

 
Non-resident of Humble 

 

No chip, except at micro-chip 
event. 

 
Animal adopted from shelter 

 
$10.00 per chip 

Micro-chip Event  

 
Resident of Humble 

 

 
$10.00 per chip 

 

 
Non-resident of Humble 

 
$20.00 per chip 

 
Animal adopted from shelter 

 
$10.00 per chip 

 

*All fees must be paid by personal check or cash only. 
 







 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

APPROVAL OF GROUNDWATER REDUCTION 

PLAN UPDATE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713) 400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

 

June 19, 2014 

 

 

Mr. Barry K. Brock 

Director of Public Works 

City of Humble 

102 Granberry  

Humble, Texas 77338 

 

 

Re: Groundwater Reduction Plan Update for the City of Humble.  

 

 

Dear Mr. Brock: 

 

Attached please find the City of Humble Groundwater Reduction Plan Update.  The City of 

Humble is required to have a Groundwater Reduction Plan to convert from ground water to surface 

water by the Harris-Galveston Coastal Subsidence Regulatory Plan. The City of Humble’s 

Groundwater Reduction Plan was originally prepared and approved in 2002.  At that time the City 

of Humble was required to convert to surface water by the following schedule, 30% surface water 

in 2010, 70% surface water in 2020, and 80% surface water in 2030.   Harris-Galveston Coastal 

Subsidence District Regulatory Plan was revised in 2013.  The revised regulatory plan has changed 

the dates and amounts for converting to surface water.  The attached Groundwater Reduction Plan 

addresses the revised dates and amounts for the surface water conversion.  Under the new 

Regulatory Plan adopted in 2013, the City is required to convert to 60% surface water in 2025 and 

80% surface water in 2035. 

 

As part of this update we also reviewed and modified the water use projections for the City.  As 

you are aware, when these projections were prepared back in 2002 the West Townsen area was to 

be built out by 2014.  We have revised the projection based on an increase 0.90% per year for the 

City (the historical trend over the past 20 years) and an additional 1million gallons per day for the 

West Townsen area which is now estimated to be built out by 2028.  This plan does require the 

City to make a second connection to the City of Houston on Rankin Road to provide surface water 

to the #6 water plant site on Rankin Road by 2025.  While not included in the plan, it is also 

recommended that the extend a surface water transmission line to water plant #9 on Carpenter 

Road to assist in overall water supply operations.  It is also estimated that the City will have to 

have a third connection to the City of Houston after the 80% surface water requirement.  The third 

connection point is currently anticipated along Wilson Road near Atascocita Road.  This location 

will need to be reevaluated in the future with the City of Houston as to location of the connection 

as the time for the 80% conversion gets closer and actual water use can be compared with the 

project water use.      



 

7322 Southwest Fwy Suite 1040  •  Houston, TX 77074  • (713) 400-ARKK • www.arkkengineers.com •  TX PE Firm No. 13872 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please call me at 713-400-2755. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

ARKK ENGINEERS, LLC 

 

 

 

John D. Rudloff, P.E. 

Principal/ Sr. Project Manager 

 

 

 

 
  



GROUNDWATER REDUCTION PLAN 

 

 

for the 

 

 

CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 
 

 
 

 

ARKK Job No. 14-002 

June 2014 

 

 
 

 

 
Texas PE Firm No. 13872 





Table of Contents 
 

 

1. Introduction ........................................................................................................................1 

 

2. Existing and Projected Water Usage................................................................................2 

a. Existing Water Usage 

b. 2025 Projected Water Demand 

c. 2035 Projected Water Demand 

 

3. General Conversion Plan ..................................................................................................3 

a. 2025 Plan 

b. 2035 Plan 

 

4. Summary/Conclusion ........................................................................................................4 

 

5. Exhibits 

a. Exhibit 1 – Overall City Map 

b. Exhibit 2 – Rankin Road Connection 

c. Exhibit 3 – Wilson Road Connection 

 

6. Tables 

a. Table 1 – Projected Water Demands 

b. Table 2 – Construction Timeline 

 

7. Appendix 

a. Humble’s Current Permits for Groundwater Wells 

b. Contract Between Humble and Houston for Purchasing Water 

c. Contract Amendment Between Humble and Houston for Purchasing Surface Water 

for Distribution 

d. Regulatory Plan 2013 

 

 

 

 

 



Introduction 
 

The Harris-Galveston Coastal Subsidence District (District) Regulator Plan- 1999 required that 

the City of Humble (Humble) develop a Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP).  The requirements 

of the GRP were outlined in the document entitled District Regulatory Plan - 1999 published by 

the Subsidence District.  In 2010 the District began a Regulator Plan Update Project.  The 2013 

Regulatory Plan was the result of the District’s analysis and replaces the 1999 Regulatory Plan 

for all Regulatory Areas within the District.  The City of Humble is located in Districts 

Regulatory Area Three.  A summary of the regulations Humble must comply with under the new 

2013 Regulatory Plan are as follows: 

 

1. Groundwater withdrawals for each permittee must comprise no than 20% of the 

permittee’s annual total water demand unless the permittee is operating under a certified 

GRP.            

 

2. A permittee (or a group of permittees operating under a single permit, within the same 

regulatory area) may submit a Groundwater Reduction Plan to the District’s Board of 

Directors for certification.  To qualify for certification a GRP must meet the minimum 

requirements of this Regulatory Plan.  Existing certified CRPs must incorporate any 

changes required by this Regulator Plan and resubmit that plan for certification no later 

than July 1, 2014.  Any GRP that is not amended and re-certified will remain in effect 

and the original deadlines and reduction percentages will remain in place.          

 

3. A Permittee operating under a certified GRP must maintain their groundwater 

withdrawals to comprise no more than 70% of the permittee’s total water demand. 

 

4. Beginning with permits issued in 2025, a permittee operating under a certified GRP shall 

be required to reduce and maintain their groundwater withdrawals to comprise no more 

than 40% of the permittee’s total water demand. 

 

5. Beginning with permits issued in, 2035, and continuing thereafter, a permittee operating 

under a certified GRP shall be required to reduce and maintain their groundwater 

withdrawals to comprise no more than 20% of the permittee’s total water demand.  

 

6. A disincentive fee shall be applied to any groundwater withdrawals that constitute greater 

than 20% of a permittee’s total water demand unless the permittee is operating under and 

in compliance with a certified GRP.   

 

7. A disincentive fee shall be applied to any groundwater allocation that constitutes greater 

than 20% of a permittee’s total water demand if that permittee is not in compliance with 

their certified GRP. 

 

8. Permittees who qualify for the Permit Reconciliation Process shall pay disincentive fees 

in accordance with that process.   



 

Existing and Projected Water Usage 
 

Water usage was projected by utilizing previous 20 years demand data and calculating a growth 

trend.  Over the past 20 years the increase in water usage has been approximately 0.90% increase 

in water usage per year due to new development.  The area along the West Townsen corridor is 

in the preliminary stages of development.  Based on the projections of the developer it is 

anticipated that this area will utilize an additional 1 MGD of water when developed out in 10 

years.  The projection presented account for a .90% increase in water usage for the city as a 

whole and an additional 100,000 gallons per day per year for the years 2018 to 2028 for the build 

out of the West Townsen Development.   The following projections can be seen in table format 

in Table 1 through the year 2060. 

 

Existing Water Usage 

 

For the current demand, Humble utilizes five (5) groundwater wells as its primary water source.  

These groundwater wells are permitted by the District through June 30, 2015 (the current permits 

are attached in Appendix A).  Humble also utilizes an existing connection to Houston’s water 

system to supply the 30% surface water to meet the City’s current GRP. The supplemental water 

is supplied by Houston via a 16” diameter line that fills a ground storage tank.  Houston has 

committed to being able to supply 3.0 MGD at this connection point.  This connection will serve 

as the primary and only groundwater supply that Humble will utilize to achieve its 30% mark 

through the year 2025. For 2013 the average daily water use was 3.05 MGD which was 70% 

groundwater from the wells and 30% surface water from the City of Houston Interconnect. 

 

2025 Projected Water Demand 

 

In the year 2025, requirements for conversion from groundwater to surface water stipulate that 

Humble will need to utilize a minimum of 60% surface water to supply its demands.  It is 

estimated that in the Year 2025, Humble will use approximately 4.20 MGD which will estimate 

the 60% surface water usage mandated to be approximately 2.52 MGD.  Also, in the year 2034, 

the projected water usage is an estimated 4.68 MGD with the 60% mark needed to meet is 

approximately 2.81 MGD.   

 

2035 Projected Water Demand 

 

In the year 2035, requirements for conversion from groundwater to surface water stipulate that 

Humble will need to utilize a minimum of 80% surface water to supply its demands.  It is 

estimated that in the Year 2035, Humble will use approximately 4.71 MGD which will estimate 

the 80% surface water usage mandated to be approximately 3.77 MGD. 

 

 



General Conversion Plan 
 

The City of Humble will purchase surface water from the City of Houston to comply with the 

Rules of the Harris-Galveston Coastal Subsidence District.  Humble has a contract with Houston 

to purchase water through an existing interconnect.  There is a Contract in place (see Appendix B 

for the Original Contract and Appendix C for the Contract Amendment) between Houston and 

Humble that states that Houston will provide and Humble will purchase the surface water 

necessary to comply with the Rules of the Harris-Galveston Coastal Subsidence District for Area 

III. 

 

2025 Plan 

 

In the year 2025, the single connection to Houston’s surface water supply appears that it will be 

adequate to supply Humble with the needed water to meet its 70% mark.  However, Humble 

would like to have a second connection to a surface water supply to add flexibility for their water 

operations.  The second connection will need to be adequate to supplement the amount of water 

that the primary connection (current connection at FM 1960) provides.  It is anticipated that the 

combination of the two connections will need to be capable of supplying approximately 4.00 

MGD.  Through conversations with Houston, two possible points for a secondary connection are 

at Rankin Road (where Houston has an existing 20” distribution line on the west side of US 59) 

and at Wilson Road (Houston has a line north of Beltway 8).  One of these connections will need 

to be utilized.  From the locations of the possible connections, it appears that the most practical 

and economic choice of the two is the Rankin Road possibility (see Exhibit 2).  It is anticipated 

that a 16” supply line will be needed to supply the water needed by Humble at the second 

connection (see Exhibit 2). 

 

2035 Plan 

 

In the year 2035 or shortly thereafter, it is anticipated that the two connections (the current 

connection at FM 1960 and the future connection anticipated at Rankin Road) will not be 

capable of supplying the 80% of surface water that Humble will demand.  At this time, a third 

point of connection will be needed.  It is anticipated that the connection at Wilson Road will 

need to be utilized.  To make this connection, Humble will need to construct a transmission line 

from the existing Houston line (currently located just north of Beltway 8) to a distribution center 

(see Exhibit 3).  Humble does not have a groundwater tank or distribution capabilities at the 

Wilson Road connection location.  For Humble to take advantage of this connection, a 

distribution site will need to be constructed or the transmission line extended to an existing site 

located in the City.  For preliminary planning purposes, it is anticipated that Humble will 

construct a distribution center near the Wilson Road and Atascocita Road intersection. 

 

The primary (FM 1960) and secondary (Rankin Road) connection are anticipated to be capable 

of supplying approximately 4.0 MGD.  From the projected increase in demand, it appears that 

the third connection will need to be capable of providing approximately 1.5 MGD.  It appears 

that a 12” transmission line will be sufficient for the third connection (Wilson Road). 



 

Summary/Conclusion 
 

• The current connection at FM 1960 will be adequate to supply demand to meet the 30% 

surface water conversion in 2010.  This connection will not need any additional 

infrastructure improvements to facilitate the conversion at this stage. 

 

• A second connection will be utilized for the 2025 conversion to 60% surface water to 

provide flexibility in the water operations.  The combination of the two connections will 

need to be able to supply 4.0 MGD.  It is anticipated that a 16” supply line will be 

constructed supplying the second connection. 

 

• A third connection will be needed at some point after the 2035 conversion to 80% surface 

water.  This connection will need to supplement the water demand over and above the 4.0 

MGD supplied by the primary connection and the secondary connection.  It is anticipated 

that a 12” transmission line and a ground storage tank will be needed on the south side of 

the City along Wilson Road. 



(713) 400-2755       www.arkkengineers.com    TX PE Firm No. 13872
7322 Southwest Freeway, Suite 1040    Houston, Texas 77074

Exhibit 1
Overall City Map

Groundwater Reduction Plan

1776-1976

EXISTING

CONNECTION

PROPOSED 2025

CONNECTION

SEE EXHIBIT 2

U
S 

59

PROPOSED AFTER 2035

CONNECTION

SEE EXHIBIT 3

W
ils

on
 R

d

So
ut

h 
H

ou
sto

n 
A

ve

Will Clayton Pkwy

Rankin Rd

U
S 

59

Atascocita Rd

FM 1960

First St

Townsen Blvd

So
ut

h 
H

ou
sto

n 
A

ve

So
ut

he
rn

 P
ac

ifi
c 

RR



K
IN

G
FISH

ER D
R

W
A

RBLER   LN
SA

N
D

PIPER

K
ILLD

EER   LN
H

U
M

M
IN

G
BIRD

   LN
Q

U
A

IL RU
N

 D
R

EA
G

LE N
EST LN

BLU
E  JA

Y
  CIR

(713) 400-2755       www.arkkengineers.com    TX PE Firm No. 13872
7322 Southwest Freeway, Suite 1040    Houston, Texas 77074

Rankin Rd

Exhibit 2
Rankin Road Connection
Groundwater Reduction Plan

1776-1976

U
S 

59

PROPOSED CONNECTION

TO HOUSTON'S EXISTING

20" LINE FOR 2025

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 P

A
CI

FI
C 

RR

A
TL

A
N

TA

M
EM

PH
IS

MIAMI

MOBILE

G
A

D
SE

N

PH
EA

SA
N

T 
  R

U
N

PROPOSED 16" LINE TO

BE CONSTRUCTED BY

HUMBLE FOR 2025

BLUEBIRD   BENDPHEASANT   RUN

GOLDFINCH   DR

LA
RK

   
LN



(713) 400-2755       www.arkkengineers.com    TX PE Firm No. 13872
7322 Southwest Freeway, Suite 1040    Houston, Texas 77074

Exhibit 3
Wilson Road Connection
Groundwater Reduction Plan

1776-1976

HUMBLE WILL CONSTRUCT

LINE TO EXISTING HOUSTON

LINE LOCATION

WILSON ROAD CT

PROPOSED 12" LINE FOR

THIRD CONNECTION

AFTER 2035

60'  PVT  RD

O
LD

 W
IL

SO
N

 R
D

W
IL

SO
N

 R
D

ATASCOCITA RD

W
IL

SO
N

 O
A

K
S 

R
D

PROPOSED GROUND STORAGE

TANK & BOOSTER PUMPS FOR

THIRD CONNECTION AFTER 2035



Assume Townsen to get 1MGD between 2018 and 2028

units of thousand gallons Total yearly 

Citywide increase Townsen MUDD projected water need Daily Average 30% 60% 80%

Year 0.90%

2014 1,122,960.50                    1,122,960.50           3,076,604.10     922,981.23        

2015 1,133,067.14                    1,133,067.14           3,104,293.54     931,288.06        

2016 1,143,264.74                    1,143,264.74           3,132,232.18     939,669.65        

2017 1,153,554.13                    1,153,554.13           3,160,422.27     948,126.68        

2018 1,163,936.11                    36500 1,200,436.11           3,288,866.07     986,659.82        

2019 1,174,411.54                    73000 1,247,411.54           3,417,565.86     1,025,269.76     

2020 1,184,981.24                    109500 1,294,481.24           3,546,523.95     1,063,957.19     

2021 1,195,646.07                    146000 1,341,646.07           3,675,742.67     1,102,722.80     

2022 1,206,406.89                    182500 1,388,906.89           3,805,224.35     1,141,567.31     

2023 1,217,264.55                    219000 1,436,264.55           3,934,971.37     1,180,491.41     

2024 1,228,219.93                    255500 1,483,719.93           4,064,986.12     1,219,495.83     

2025 1,239,273.91                    292000 1,531,273.91           4,195,270.99     2,517,162.59 

2026 1,250,427.38                    328500 1,578,927.38           4,325,828.43     2,595,497.06 

2027 1,261,681.22                    365000 1,626,681.22           4,456,660.89     2,673,996.53 

2028 1,273,036.35                    365000 1,638,036.35           4,487,770.83     2,692,662.50 

2029 1,284,493.68                    365000 1,649,493.68           4,519,160.77     2,711,496.46 

2030 1,296,054.12                    365000 1,661,054.12           4,550,833.22     2,730,499.93 

2031 1,307,718.61                    365000 1,672,718.61           4,582,790.72     2,749,674.43 

2032 1,319,488.08                    365000 1,684,488.08           4,615,035.83     2,769,021.50 

2033 1,331,363.47                    365000 1,696,363.47           4,647,571.16     2,788,542.69 

2034 1,343,345.74                    365000 1,708,345.74           4,680,399.30     2,808,239.58 

2035 1,355,435.85                    365000 1,720,435.85           4,713,522.89     3,770,818.31  

2036 1,367,634.78                    365000 1,732,634.78           4,746,944.60     3,797,555.68  

2037 1,379,943.49                    365000 1,744,943.49           4,780,667.10     3,824,533.68  

2038 1,392,362.98                    365000 1,757,362.98           4,814,693.10     3,851,754.48  

2039 1,404,894.25                    365000 1,769,894.25           4,849,025.34     3,879,220.27  

2040 1,417,538.30                    365000 1,782,538.30           4,883,666.57     3,906,933.25  

2041 1,430,296.14                    365000 1,795,296.14           4,918,619.57     3,934,895.65  

2042 1,443,168.81                    365000 1,808,168.81           4,953,887.14     3,963,109.71  

2043 1,456,157.33                    365000 1,821,157.33           4,989,472.13     3,991,577.70  

2044 1,469,262.74                    365000 1,834,262.74           5,025,377.38     4,020,301.90  

2045 1,482,486.11                    365000 1,847,486.11           5,061,605.77     4,049,284.62  

2046 1,495,828.48                    365000 1,860,828.48           5,098,160.22     4,078,528.18  

2047 1,509,290.94                    365000 1,874,290.94           5,135,043.67     4,108,034.93  

2048 1,522,874.56                    365000 1,887,874.56           5,172,259.06     4,137,807.25  

2049 1,536,580.43                    365000 1,901,580.43           5,209,809.39     4,167,847.51  

2050 1,550,409.65                    365000 1,915,409.65           5,247,697.68     4,198,158.14  

2051 1,564,363.34                    365000 1,929,363.34           5,285,926.95     4,228,741.56  

2052 1,578,442.61                    365000 1,943,442.61           5,324,500.30     4,259,600.24  

2053 1,592,648.59                    365000 1,957,648.59           5,363,420.80     4,290,736.64  

2054 1,606,982.43                    365000 1,971,982.43           5,402,691.59     4,322,153.27  

2055 1,621,445.27                    365000 1,986,445.27           5,442,315.81     4,353,852.65  

2056 1,636,038.28                    365000 2,001,038.28           5,482,296.65     4,385,837.32  

2057 1,650,762.62                    365000 2,015,762.62           5,522,637.32     4,418,109.86  

2058 1,665,619.49                    365000 2,030,619.49           5,563,341.06     4,450,672.85  

2059 1,680,610.06                    365000 2,045,610.06           5,604,411.13     4,483,528.90  

2060 1,695,735.55                    365000 2,060,735.55           5,645,850.83     4,516,680.66  

Table 1

City of Humble, Texas

Groundwater Reduction Plan

Projected Water Demands



Construction Timeline

Table 2

City of Humble, Texas

Groundwater Reduction Plan

Proposed Improvements

Year

2

0

1

4

2

0

1

5

2

0

1

6

2

0

1

7

2

0

1

8

2

0

1

9

2

0

2

0

2

0

2

1

2

0

2

2

2

0

2

3

2

0

2

4

2

0

2

5

2

0

2

6

2

0

2

7

2

0

2

8

2

0

2

9

2

0

3

0

2

0

3

1

2

0

3

2

2

0

3

3

2

0

3

4

2

0

3

5

2

0

3

6

2

0

3

7

2

0

3

8

2

0

3

9

2

0

4

0

2

0

4

1

2

0

4

2

2

0

4

3

2

0

4

4

2

0

4

5

No Infrastructure Improvements Needed to Meet 2010 Requirements

Construct 16" Transmission Line at Rankin Road Connection

Construct Ground Tank, Booster Pumps and 12" Transmission line at Wilson Road



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX A 

 

HUMBLE’S CURRENT PERMITS for 

GROUNDWATER WELLS 
 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX B 
 

CONTRACT BETWEEN HUMBLE and 

HOUSTON for PURCHASING WATER 
 

 

 











































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX C 

 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT BETWEEN 

HUMBLE and HOUSTON for 

PURCHASING SURFACE WATER for 

DISTRIBUTION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX D 

 

REGULATORY PLAN 2013 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Regulatory Plan 
2013 

Adopted January 9, 2013 
Amended May 8, 2013 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Harris-Galveston  
Subsidence District 

1660 West Bay Area Blvd. 
Friendswood, Texas 77546-2640 

(281) 486-1105 
www.subsidence.org 

 



 

Page | i  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 
 

CONTENTS 
 

PURPOSE AND INTENT .....................................................................................................1 
 
BACKGROUND ...................................................................................................................1 
 
GROUNDWATER REGULATION .....................................................................................2 

 
Permitting .........................................................................................................................3 
 
Permit Fees.......................................................................................................................3 
 
General Elements .............................................................................................................4 
 
Regulatory Area Map .......................................................................................................5 
 
Regulatory Area Requirements ........................................................................................6 

 
GROUNDWATER REDUCTION PLANS ..........................................................................7 

       
Regulatory Area Three .....................................................................................................7 
 
Groundwater Reduction Exemptions ...............................................................................8 
 

DEFINITIONS .......................................................................................................................9 
 
APPENDIX 

A. Description of Regulatory Areas ...............................................................................A-1 
 

 
 

   



 

Page | 1  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 
 

 

PURPOSE AND INTENT 
 
It is the purpose and intent of the Regulatory Plan to establish policy in the areas of groundwater 
regulation, permits and enforcement and to establish District Regulatory Areas and regulatory 
requirements for each area.  
 
The Regulatory Plan was developed with an overall goal to reduce groundwater withdrawal to no 
more than 20% (10% in Regulatory Area 1) of total water demand.  The Regulatory Plan will be 
reviewed and may be amended as needed.  
 
The low-lying areas along the coast are the most vulnerable to flooding resulting from hurricane 
storm surge events.  This vulnerability remains of such concern to the District that the objective 
in the coastal area is to prevent any further subsidence. 
 
In the areas that are not vulnerable to tidal storm surges, subsidence contributes to flooding, fault 
movement and damages wells and pipelines.  The objective in the coastal area is to minimize 
subsidence as soon as realistically feasible.  Historically, groundwater withdrawals throughout 
the District contribute to subsidence in areas affected by storm surge. 
 
In establishing these objectives, the District has taken into account the time and cost of 
introducing alternative water supplies. The District recognizes that the burden of controlling 
subsidence should be borne by all users of groundwater.  Although a single permittee’s 
groundwater withdrawal may not be capable of causing severe subsidence problems, the total 
actions by all permittees can cause significant subsidence.  Therefore, every permittee is 
responsible for managing their withdrawals to help contribute toward solving the subsidence 
problem.  To achieve the objectives for each Regulatory Area, the District must have discretion 
in permitting groundwater withdrawals and setting disincentive fee rates as a means of achieving 
the plan’s goals. 
 
This Regulatory Plan prescribes ratios of groundwater withdrawal to total water demand.  
Nothing in this Regulatory Plan, however, should be interpreted to mean that a permittee is 
entitled to use groundwater in any amount merely because the Plan prescribes a ratio for that 
specific Regulatory Area. Each permittee will be granted a permit based on a review of that 
permittee’s need for water, availability of alternative water supplies, and prior beneficial use 
without waste. 
 
  



 

Page | 2  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Harris-Galveston Subsidence District (District) was created in 1975 by the 64th Legislature 
to regulate the withdrawal of groundwater within Harris and Galveston Counties.  The District 
was created “… to provide for the regulation of groundwater withdrawal in the district to end 
subsidence, which contributes to or precipitates flooding or overflow of the district, including 
rising water resulting from a storm or hurricane.” 
 
The District has adopted four regulatory plans beginning in 1976.  The initial plan focused on 
having an immediate impact in the area where the most subsidence had taken place and where 
surface water was available as an alternative to groundwater.  The 1976 Plan regulated pumpage 
in all of Galveston County and much of southeastern Harris County in an area referred to as the 
“Area of Concentrated Emphasis” (ACE). 
 
The 1985 plan divided the District into eight Regulatory Areas so that subsidence could be 
addressed throughout the entire District.  This plan had an overall goal of changing primary 
water usage from groundwater to surface water in a series of steps.   
 
The 1992 plan modified the 1985 plan based on a detailed re-analysis of regional population and 
water demand data. The 1992 plan divided the District into seven Regulatory Areas each with 
goals for the reduction of groundwater withdrawal by certain dates.  The Regulatory Areas were 
based on surface water availability, geophysical characteristics and groundwater demand. 
 
The 1999 Regulatory Plan divided the District into three Regulatory Areas.  The Regulatory 
Areas were reconfigured from the 1992 plan to generally reflect converted versus non-converted 
areas.  The requirements contained within the 1999 Regulatory Plan were based on the then most 
current data and studies on water demand, aquifer levels and projected subsidence, and provided 
permittees organizational flexibility in meeting the regulatory goals.  
 
In 2010, the District, began a Regulatory Plan Update Project to 1) update population and water 
demand projections and 2) update and recalibrate the parameters in the groundwater models and 
subsidence models. The updated data and models were then used to evaluate the regulations in 
the 1999 Regulatory Plan and make any necessary changes to the regulations for the upcoming 
decades.  The District was able to use the conversion plans for Regulatory Area 3 contained 
within certified Groundwater Reduction Plans to more accurately represent where groundwater 
reductions would likely occur.  The District was able to incorporate the 2010 U.S. Census data 
and more accurately project population growth.  Once projected water demands were 
 determined for the updated population growth, multiple scenarios of groundwater pumpage 
regulations were tested in the groundwater model and subsidence models.  The results from the 
groundwater model and subsidence models for each scenario of potential regulatory changes 
were compared back to a baseline scenario that used the regulations from the 1999 Regulatory 
Plan.  Consideration of the projected subsidence rates throughout the District were weighed 
against the feasibility of obtaining alternative water supplies necessary to meet the proposed 
groundwater reductions.  This 2013 Regulatory Plan is the result of the District’s analysis and 
replaces the 1999 Regulatory Plan for all Regulatory Areas within the District. 
 



 

Page | 3  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

 

GROUNDWATER REGULATION 
 
This portion of the District’s Regulatory Plan establishes policy for the District regarding 
groundwater regulation.  These policies are designed to support the regulation of groundwater 
withdrawals to control subsidence on a regional basis.  Because subsidence is a region-wide 
problem requiring solutions achieved through concerted efforts, the District will work with 
political subdivisions in the region to implement this Regulatory Plan. 
 

Permitting 
 
The District may limit groundwater withdrawals or deny permits following the guidelines stated 
in the District Act, this Regulatory Plan, and the District Rules.  In determining whether to issue 
a permit or limit groundwater withdrawals the District will weigh the public benefit against 
individual hardship, after considering all appropriate documentation and relevant factors 
including: 
 

(1) the quality, quantity, and availability of surface water or alternative water supplies at 
prices that are competitive with prices charged by suppliers of surface water in the 
District; 

(2) the economic impact on the applicant of a decision to issue or deny the permit, or of the 
permit terms, in relation to the effect on subsidence that would result; 

(3) the applicant's use of water conservation measures; 
(4) the applicant's compliance with the requirements of this chapter or any rule, permit, or 

order of the District; and 
(5) all other relevant factors. 

 
In every case the District will consider the economic impact on existing businesses, and ensure 
permittees have an adequate supply of water—either groundwater or alternative water supplies—
to continue to conduct business. In addition, the District strives to be as fair and impartial as 
possible to ensure all business share both their fair share of the groundwater and their fair share 
of the burden of obtaining alternative water supplies to prevent further subsidence. 
  



 

Page | 4  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

 
Permit Fees 
 
The District’s fees are intended to operate as an economic disincentive to producing groundwater 
as one of the available regulatory tools. This Regulatory Plan continues a permit fee structure 
that includes a Base Fee and a Disincentive Fee.   
 
Base Fee. This fee is applied to all of a permittee’s authorized groundwater withdrawals. Funds 
obtained from collection of base fees are used to cover the costs of issuing permits and 
performing other regulatory functions of the District. 
 
Disincentive Fee.  In addition to the base fee, a disincentive fee will be applied to permitted 
groundwater withdrawals that exceed 20% of total water demand (10% in Regulatory Area 1). 
The purpose of the disincentive fee is to create an economic incentive for permittees to take steps 
to ultimately reduce groundwater use to no more than 20% of total water demand in Regulatory 
Areas 2 and 3 (10% in Regulatory Area 1) according to the schedule set forth in this Regulatory 
Plan.  The disincentive fee can be avoided through actions in compliance with milestones 
contained in a certified Groundwater Reduction Plan (GRP).  The disincentive fee is applied in 
each permit year that groundwater reduction requirements are not met. 
 
The District periodically reviews the disincentive fee rate to ensure the rate encourages 
compliance with this Regulatory Plan and makes adjustments as necessary. 
 
 
General Elements 
 
Elements of the District’s 2013 Regulatory Plan, which are applicable to all Regulatory Areas 
and all permittees, include: 
 

1. When an alternative water supply is available to a site, regardless of total water demand, 
permittees will be required to reduce groundwater withdrawals to no more than 20% of 
their total water demand (10% in Regulatory Area 1), unless the permittee is in 
compliance with a certified GRP.   

 
2. Permits for irrigating agricultural crops, as defined in the District Rules, are exempted 

from groundwater reduction requirements and disincentive fees in the Regulatory Plan.  
However, all permittees are encouraged to use best management practices to minimize 
groundwater withdrawals. 

 
3.  A disincentive fee will be applied consistent with specific groundwater reduction 

requirements in Regulatory Areas 1, 2 and 3.  
 

4. Exemptions from the disincentive fee may be granted for users with a total water demand 
of 10 million gallons per year (MGY) or less.   

 
5. Two or more permittees within the same Regulatory Area, may enter into Contractual 

Agreements to share costs or cooperate in ways that achieve orderly reductions in total 



 

Page | 5  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

groundwater use and conversions to alternative water supplies. Any such groundwater 
reduction agreements must be approved by the District’s Board of Directors. Permittees 
may join with or form new regional entities for the purpose of reducing groundwater 
withdrawal.  Individual permittees will be waived from separate compliance with 
groundwater reduction requirements when they form part of a group of permittees, within 
the same Regulatory Area, that together (as a group) achieve compliance with the 
Regulatory Area requirement for that region or group. 

 
6. Groundwater Credits will be honored for the terms, conditions and periods prescribed on 

each Certificate.  Over Conversion Credits will be honored for the terms prescribed in the 
District Rules. 
 

 
 

 
See Appendix A for a detailed description of Regulatory Area boundaries 



 

Page | 6  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

Regulatory Area Requirements 
 
The District is divided into three Regulatory Areas.  This Regulatory Plan sets out a schedule for 
regulating groundwater withdrawal for each of the three Regulatory Areas.  Specific Regulatory 
Area requirements are in addition to the general element requirements. 
 
Regulatory Area One 
 
1. Groundwater withdrawals for each permittee must comprise no more than 10% of the 

permittee’s annual total water demand. 
 
2.  A disincentive fee will be applied to any groundwater allocation that constitutes greater than 

10% of the permittee’s total water demand. 
 
Regulatory Area Two 
 
1. Groundwater withdrawals for each permittee must comprise no more than 20% of the 

permittee’s annual total water demand. 
 
2. A disincentive fee will be applied to any groundwater allocation that constitutes greater than 

20% of the permittee’s total water demand. 
 
Regulatory Area Three 
 
1. Groundwater withdrawals for each permittee must comprise no more than 20% of the 

permittee’s annual total water demand, unless the permittee is operating under a certified 
GRP. 

 
2. A permittee (or a group of permittees operating under a single permit, within the same 

Regulatory Area) may submit a Groundwater Reduction Plan to the District’s Board of 
Directors for certification. To qualify for certification a GRP must meet the minimum 
requirements of this Regulatory Plan. Existing certified GRPs must incorporate any changes 
required by this Regulatory Plan and resubmit that plan for certification no later than July 1, 
2014. Any GRP that is not amended and re-certified will remain in effect, and the original 
deadlines and reduction percentages will remain in place. 

 
3.  A permittee operating under a certified GRP must maintain their groundwater withdrawals 

to comprise no more than 70% of the permittee’s total water demand. 
 
4. Beginning with permits issued in 2025, a permittee operating under a certified GRP shall be 

required to reduce and maintain their groundwater withdrawals to comprise no more than 
40% of the permittee’s total water demand. 

 
5. Beginning with permits issued in 2035, and continuing thereafter, a permittee operating 

under a certified GRP  shall be required to reduce and maintain their groundwater 
withdrawals to comprise no more than 20% of the permittee’s total water demand.  

 



 

Page | 7  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

6. A disincentive fee shall be applied to any groundwater allocation that constitutes greater than 
20% of a permittee’s total water demand unless the permittee is operating under and in 
compliance with a certified GRP.  

 
7. A disincentive fee shall be applied to any groundwater allocation that constitutes greater than 

20% of a permittee’s  total water demand if that permittee is not in compliance with their 
certified GRP. 

 
8. Permittees who qualify for the Permit Reconciliation Process shall pay disincentive fees in 

accordance with that process. 
 
 
Groundwater Reduction Plans 
 
Regulatory Area Three 
 
Permittees within Regulatory Area 3, with a total water demand greater than 10 million gallons 
per year, may avoid disincentive fees by submitting and receiving certification of a Groundwater 
Reduction Plan as long as they comply with the groundwater reduction goals and other 
milestones in that plan. GRPs must, at a minimum, include details of the strategies and steps 
necessary for achieving Regulatory Area 3 groundwater reductions. GRPs must be submitted for 
certification by the District’s Board of Directors. 
 
Minimum requirements for an acceptable GRP include: 
 

1. Identification of current and projected total water demand 
 

• The data must be from a source agreed upon by the District 
• Projections must be for a time period sufficiently into the future to achieve full 

compliance with regulatory requirements. 
• Reasons detailing any potential increase in groundwater use. 
 

2. Plans for groundwater reduction 
 

• Definition of infrastructure requirements to meet permittee’s projected total water 
demand  

• Timetable showing what infrastructure will be constructed by a specific date to meet 
projected requirements  

• Explanation of how infrastructure costs will be financed  
• Identification of source for water supply, water provider, and amount of water supply 

available 
• Evidence (executed contractual agreement or financial commitment) that the water 

supplier has sufficient water supplies or rights and is willing to meet the permittee’s 
projected alternative water demands necessary to meet the 2025 requirements 

• Timetable showing when contractual agreements or financial commitments will be 
executed for alternative water demands for 2035 and beyond 



 

Page | 8  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

• Preliminary engineering report of the proposed facilities to be constructed, necessary 
to meet the 2025 requirements including a description of the proposed project and 
area maps. 

• Conceptual schematic plans of the proposed facilities to be constructed, necessary to 
meet the 2035 requirements 

 
3. Other information reasonably necessary for an adequate understanding of the project. 

 
The Board of Directors may, during consideration of certifying a GRP, require additional 
information, milestones or reports as a condition of issuing the certification. 
 
Groundwater Reduction Exemptions 
 
A permittee that does not have an available alternative water supply, is not located in the service 
area of any regional water supplier, and presents an acceptable groundwater conservation plan to 
the District may be exempted from that Regulatory Area’s groundwater reduction requirements 
and disincentive fees. The groundwater conservation plan must be presented to the Board of 
Directors for approval as part of that permittee’s permit renewal no less than once every five 
years. The plan must provide for an annual report to the District and the Board of Directors may 
add requirements or adjust deadlines as needed to ensure maximum conservation is achieved. 
The District may, as part of that permittee’s permit renewal consideration, determine that an 
alternative groundwater supply is available and therefore rescind the exemption and reduce the 
permit accordingly. 
  



 

Page | 9  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

DEFINITIONS 
 
“Alternative Water Supply” means metered water from any source that meets the regulatory 
requirements of the Regulatory Plan including but not limited to: surface water, reuse water, 
treated effluent, desalinated water, or water from a public water supply. Water obtained from any 
supplier that is in compliance with an approved groundwater reduction plan shall be considered 
an alternative water supply. Groundwater may only be utilized as an alternative water supply 
when it is provided as part of an approved groundwater reduction plan. Groundwater withdrawn 
from any county contiguous to the District does not qualify as an alternative water supply unless 
the permittee can demonstrate with clear and convincing evidence that the groundwater 
withdrawals will not cause groundwater level declines or subsidence within the District. 
  
“Contractual Agreement” means the entire agreement made between the parties where one party 
agrees to provide a specified amount of an alternative water supply to another for a specified 
period of time. 
 
“District” means the Harris-Galveston Subsidence District. 
 
“District Act” means Chapter 8801, Texas Special District Local Laws Code. 
 
“District Rules” means The Rules of the Harris-Galveston Subsidence District as amended from 
time to time. 
 
“GRP” means Groundwater Reduction Plan. 
 
“Groundwater” means water located beneath the earth’s surface within the District but does not 
include water produced with oil in the production of oil and gas. 
 
“Permittee” includes any person to whom the District issues a permit allowing the withdrawal of 
a specified amount of groundwater for a designated period of time.  Permittee may also include a 
group of individual entities, within the same Regulatory Area who have contracted together to 
operate under a single permit in order to meet groundwater reduction requirements.  
 
“Person” includes corporation, individual, organization, government or governmental 
subdivision or agency, business trust, estate, trust, partnership, association, or any other legal 
entity. 
 
“Preliminary Engineering” means the amount of engineering necessary to define the 
infrastructure needs of the project, to determine the feasibility and projected construction 
timetable of the project, and to establish reliable cost estimates.  The requirement of preliminary 
engineering is not intended to include preliminary construction plans for the entire submittal; 
however, that level of detail could be required for specific components.  The District will make 
the final determination of whether a proposed GRP meets the definition of preliminary 
engineering. 
 
“Regulatory Area” means a geographic subdivision of the District in which goals are established 
to reduce groundwater withdrawals by specific deadlines. 
 



 

Page | 10  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 

“Subsidence” means the lowering in elevation of the surface of land by the withdrawal of 
groundwater. 
 
“Total Water Demand” means the aggregate amount of alternative water supply and groundwater 
being utilized by a permittee to meet current or projected water needs. 
 
“Well” means any facility, device, or method used to withdraw groundwater from the 
groundwater supply within the District. 
 
“Withdraw” means the act of extracting groundwater by pumping or some other method. 

 



 

Page | A-1  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 
 

APPENDIX A: 
  Description of Regulatory Areas 

 
Regulatory Area One 
 
Beginning at the mouth of Cedar Bayou on Galveston Bay at the Harris County boundary, follow 
the Harris County boundary north to 29 o 45’ 00” north latitude. 
 
Thence, west along this line of latitude to the point at 95 o 00’ 00” west longitude. 
 
Thence, north along this line of longitude to the point at 29 o 47’ 30” north latitude. 
 
Thence, west along this line of latitude to the point at 95 o 02’ 30” west longitude. 
 
Thence, north along this line of longitude to the point 29 o 50’ 00” north latitude. 
 
Thence, west along this line of latitude to the point at 95 o 07’ 30” west longitude. 
 
Thence, south along this line of longitude to the point at 29 o 45’ 00” north latitude. 
 
Thence, west along this line of latitude to the point at 95 o 17’ 30” west longitude. 
 
Thence,  south along this line of longitude to the point at 29 o 42’ 30” north latitude. 
 
Thence, east along this line of latitude to the point at 95 o 10’ 00” west longitude. 
 
Thence, south along this line of longitude to the common boundary of Galveston and Brazoria 
Counties. 
 
Thence, continuing generally south-southeast along this Galveston County boundary to the 
southernmost extent of Galveston County. 
 
Thence, continuing generally northeast along this Galveston County boundary to the common 
boundary with Chambers County, this being the easternmost extent of Galveston County. 
 
Thence, continuing generally west and north along this Galveston County boundary to the 
common boundary of Harris County. 
 
Thence, continuing generally north along this Harris County boundary to the point of beginning 
for Regulatory Area One, at the mouth of Cedar Bayou on Galveston Bay. 
  



 

Page | A-2  -  2013 District Regulatory Plan 
 

Regulatory Area Two 
 
Beginning at the intersection of the common boundary of Galveston and Brazoria Counties and 
the line of 95 o 10’ 00” west longitude, follow this boundary generally north and northwest to 
Clear Creek, this being the southern boundary of Harris County. 
 
Thence, generally west along the southern boundary of Harris County to the intersection of the 
common boundary of  Harris and Fort Bend Counties and Gessner Road. 
 
Thence, generally north along Gessner Road to the intersection with Interstate 10. 
 
Thence, generally east along Interstate 10 to the point at 95 o 27’ 30” west longitude. 
 
Thence, north along this line of longitude to the point at 29 o 50’ 00” north latitude. 
 
Thence, east along this line of latitude to the point at 95 o 15’ 00” west longitude. 
 
Thence, north along this line of longitude to the point at 29 o 55’ 00” north latitude. 
 
Thence, east along this line of latitude to Cedar Bayou, this being the eastern boundary of Harris 
County. 
 
Thence, generally south along the eastern boundary of Harris County to the point at 29 o 45’ 00” 
north latitude, this being the intersection of the boundary of Harris County and Regulatory Area 
One. 
 
Thence, generally west and south, following the line of definition of Regulatory Area One to the 
point of beginning for Regulatory Area Two. 
 
Regulatory Area Three 
 
Beginning at the intersection of the common boundary of Harris and Liberty Counties and the 
point at 29 o 55’ 00” north latitude, follow the Harris County boundary generally, north to the 
farthest northeastern point in Harris County. 
 
Thence, generally west from the farthest northeastern point, follow the Harris County boundary 
to the farthest northwestern point in Harris County. 
 
Thence, generally south-southeast from the farthest northwestern point, follow the Harris County 
boundary to the common boundary of Harris, Fort Bend and Waller Counties. 
 
Thence, generally southeast from this common boundary, follow the Harris County boundary to 
the point of intersection of the common boundary of Harris and Fort Bend Counties and Gessner 
Road, the point of beginning of Regulatory Area Two. 
 
Thence, generally north and east, following the line of definition of Regulatory Area Two to the 
point of beginning for Regulatory Area Three. 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6-26-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

LINEBARGER CONTRACT RENEWAL  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

Agreement for Tax Collection Services 
 
 

This Agreement is made between Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson, LLP 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Firm") and the City of Humble, Texas (hereinafter 
referred to as the "Client"). 
 

Article I 
Nature of Relationship 

 
 1.01 The parties hereto acknowledge that this Agreement creates an attorney-
client relationship. 
 
 1.02 The Client hereby employs the Firm to provide the services hereinafter 
described for compensation hereinafter provided. 
 

Article 2 
Scope of Services 

 
 2.01 The Firm shall take reasonable and necessary actions to collect property 
taxes that are owed to the Client and to any other taxing unit whose taxes are assessed 
and collected by the Client, and that are subject to this agreement, as hereinafter 
provided. 
 
 2.02 The Client may from time-to-time specify in writing additional actions to be 
taken by the Firm in connection with the collection of taxes that are owed to the Client.  
Client further constitutes and appoints the Firm as Client's attorneys to sign all legal 
instruments, pleadings, drafts, authorizations and papers as shall be reasonably 
necessary to prosecute the Client's claim for taxes. 
 
 2.03 Taxes owed to the Client shall become subject to this agreement upon the 
following dates, whichever occurs first: 
 
 (a) On February 1 of the year in which the taxes become delinquent if a 
previously filed tax suit is then pending against the property subject to the tax; 
 
 (b) On the date any lawsuit is filed with respect to the recovery of the tax if the 
tax is delinquent and is required to be included in the suit pursuant to TEX. TAX CODE 
§ 33.42(a); 
 
 (c) On the date of filing any application for tax warrant where recovery of the 
tax or estimated tax is sought and where the filing of an application for tax warrant by 
the Firm is at the request of Client's Tax Assessor-Collector; 
 

(d) On the date of filing any claim in bankruptcy where recovery of the tax is 
sought;  

 



 2 

(e) In the case of tangible personal property, on the 60th day after the 
delinquency date; or 

 
(f) On July 1 of the year in which the taxes become delinquent. 

 
Article 3 

Compensation 
 
 3.01 Client agrees to pay to the Firm, as compensation for the services 
required herein, as follows:  
 
          (a) fifteen (15%) percent of the amount of all 2002 and prior year taxes, 
penalty and interest subject to the terms of this contract as set forth in Paragraph 2.03 
above, collected and paid to the collector of taxes during the term of this contract, as 
and when collected; and 
 
          (b) twenty (20%) percent of the amount of all 2003 and subsequent year 
taxes, penalty and interest subject to the terms of this contract as set forth in Paragraph 
2.03 above, collected and paid to the collector of taxes during the term of this contract, 
as and when collected. 
 
 3.02 The Client shall pay the Firm by the twentieth day of each month, all 
compensation earned by the Firm for the previous month as provided in this Article 3.  
All compensation above provided for shall become the property of the Firm at the time 
payment of the taxes, penalty and interest is made to the collector. 

 
Article 4 

Intellectual Property Rights 
 
 4.01 The Client recognizes and acknowledges that the Firm owns all right, title 
and interest in certain proprietary software that the Firm may utilize in conjunction with 
performing the services provided in this Agreement.  The Client agrees and hereby 
grants to the Firm the right to use and incorporate any information provided by the 
Client ("Client Information") to update the databases in this proprietary software, and, 
notwithstanding that Client Information has been or shall be used to update the 
databases in this proprietary software, further stipulates and agrees that the Client shall 
have no rights or ownership whatsoever in and to the software or the data contained 
therein, except that the Client shall be entitled to obtain a copy of such data that directly 
relates to the Client's accounts at any time.   
  
 4.02 The Firm agrees that it will not share or disclose any specific confidential 
Client Information with any other company, individual, organization or agency, without 
the prior written consent of the Client, except as may be required by law or where such 
information is otherwise publicly available.  It is agreed that the Firm shall have the right 
to use Client Information for internal analysis, purposes of improving the proprietary 
software and database, and to generate aggregate data and statistics that may 
inherently contain Client Information.  These aggregate statistics are owned solely by 
the Firm and will generally be used internally, but may be shared with the Firm's 



 3 

affiliates, partners or other third parties for purposes of improving the Firm's software 
and services.  
 

Article 5 
Costs 

 
 5.01 The Firm and Client recognize that publication costs for citations and 
notices of sale and title abstract costs will be incurred in the process of providing the 
litigation services contemplated in this Agreement.  All such costs shall be billed to the 
Client, in care of the Firm, and the Firm will advance the payment of such costs on 
behalf of the Client.  Upon recovery of such costs from the defendants or from the tax 
sale of defendants' property, the Firm shall be reimbursed for the advance payment. 
Alternatively, the Firm may arrange with the vendor or agency providing the service that 
actual payment of the costs of services is wholly contingent upon recovery of such costs 
by the Client or the Firm from the defendants or from the tax sale of defendants' 
property.  In such contingent arrangements, the Client has no responsibility or liability 
for payment or advancement of any costs, other than forwarding to the vendor or 
service provider any cost amounts received from defendants or from the tax sale of 
defendants' property. 
 
 5.02 The Client acknowledges that the Firm may provide services, such as title 
research, with its own employees or with other entities or individuals who may be 
affiliated with the Firm, but the Firm agrees that any charges for such services will be 
reasonable and consistent with what the same services would cost if obtained from a 
third party. The Client agrees that upon the recovery of such costs, the Client will: (i) 
pay the Firm for any such costs which have been advanced by the Firm or performed by 
the Firm, and (ii) pay any third party agency or vendor owed for performing such 
services. 
 

Article 6 
Term and Termination 

 
 6.01 This Agreement shall be effective on July 1, 2014 (the "Effective Date") 
and shall expire on June 30, 2019 (the "Expiration Date").  After the Expiration Date, 
this Agreement shall continue on a month to month basis.  Either party may terminate 
this contract for any reason by giving the other party thirty (30) days advance notice of 
termination in writing.  
  
 6.02 Whether this Agreement expires or is terminated, the Firm shall be entitled 
to continue to prosecute any tax suits, applications for tax warrants or bankruptcy claims 
pending on the Termination Date or Expiration Date for an additional six months 
following termination or expiration.  The Client agrees that the Firm shall be 
compensated as provided by Article 3 for any base tax, penalties and interest collected 
in the pending matters during the six-month period. 
 
 6.03 The Client agrees that the Firm shall be reimbursed for any costs 
advanced and shall be paid for any services performed pursuant to Article 5 when such 
costs are recovered by or on behalf of the Client, regardless of the date recovered.  It is 
expressly agreed that neither the expiration nor the termination of this Agreement 



 4 

constitutes a waiver by the Firm of its entitlement to be reimbursed for such costs and to 
be paid for such services. It is further expressly agreed that the expiration of any six-
month period under Section 6.02 does not constitute any such waiver by the Firm. 

 
Article 7 

Miscellaneous 
 
 7.01 Assignment and Subcontracting.  This Agreement is not assignable, 
provided however, the Firm may from time-to-time obtain co-counsel or subcontract 
some of the services provided for herein to other law firms or entities.  In such cases, 
the Firm will retain supervisory control and responsibility for any services provided by 
such co-counsel or subcontractors and shall be responsible to pay any compensation 
due to any such co-counsel or subcontractor. 
 
 7.02 Integration.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties hereto and may only be modified in a written amendment, executed by both 
parties. 
 
 7.03 Representation of Other Taxing Entities.  The Client acknowledges and 
consents to the representation by the Firm of other taxing entities that may be owed 
taxes or other claims and be secured by the same property as the Client's claim. 
 
 In consideration of the terms and compensation herein stated, the Firm 
hereby accepts said employment and undertakes the performance of this Agreement as 
above written.  This Agreement is executed on behalf of the Firm and of the Client by 
the duly authorized persons whose signatures appear below. 
 
City of Humble, Texas Linebarger Goggan Blair 

& Sampson, LLP 
 
By: _______________________________ 

 
By: _______________________________ 

      Donald G. McMannes, Mayor       Charles A. “Chip” Sutton 
 
Date:       

 
Date:       

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By: _______________________________ 
      Jason Stuebe, City Secretary 
 
Date:       
 


	Item 4 - Humble Groundwater Reduction Plan Report 2014 update.pdf
	HGSD 2013 Regulatory Plan with Amendment.pdf
	Regulatory Plan
	PURPOSE AND INTENT
	BACKGROUND
	GROUNDWATER REGULATION

	Permitting
	General Elements
	Regulatory Area Requirements
	The District is divided into three Regulatory Areas.  This Regulatory Plan sets out a schedule for regulating groundwater withdrawal for each of the three Regulatory Areas.  Specific Regulatory Area requirements are in addition to the general element ...

	Groundwater Reduction Plans
	DEFINITIONS

	Regulatory Area One





